# GLENBURN TWP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING June 17, 2019 7:30 PM

Board Members in Attendance: David Jennings, William Wicks, David Druck

**Board Guests in Attendance:** Malcolm MacGregor, Bernadette Menendez, Tom Wicks

<u>Public in Attendance:</u> Lynn & Charlie Sansky, Marilyn Costa, Jane Turock, Marilyn Druck, Linda & Chris Woodley, Jim Davis

Supervisor David Jennings Called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM with the pledge to the flag.

## **Minutes**

Motioned to waive the reading aloud of and accept the minutes of the May 2019 Township Meeting, by Supervisor Jennings  $2^{nd}$  by Supervisor Wicks, All in Favor.

## Financial Report/Presentation of Bills

Motioned by Supervisor Jennings  $2^{nd}$  by Supervisor Wicks to pay the bills and accept the financial reports as presented by Secretary Treasurer Menendez, All in Favor.

<u>US Census –</u> Patrick Tigue. The US Census is part of our Constitution and Patrick discussed the importance of people responding to the 2020 Census.

The value of each person being counted is \$2,100.00 for funding for each municipality, when applying for grants that can benefit the township. There are jobs for census. Contact for our area is Patrick.j.tigue@2020census.gov.

## **Committee Reports**

Roads: Monthly Road Report May/June 2019

In the previous 4 weeks the Road Crew have been doing their best to keep up with all the storm and rain damage that has occurred within the township. Most of the damage is in the form of erosion along ditches and roadways along with the leaching out of dirt roads or dirt driveways onto a lower road. They are working their way around the township repairing and cleaning up the roads as they go. The wet weather has impacted the amount of potholes that have formed within the township and they are out patching at least one full day a week. They have been working on the resurfacing of the dirt roads in the township. They have been on Wilson Ave, Tourist Ave, and Waterford Road that leads into Dalton. They will be working on the resurfacing of the other dirt roads as the weather permits them to. The Road Crew installed a catch basin on Waterford Road last week along with digging out ditches on Humphrey Street. They are working their way around the township cleaning and digging out ditches to help aid in storm water removal. They will be putting a ditch in on the left hand side of the upper part of Park Ave in the next few weeks to help aid in runoff of storm water and debris. As soon as they get a few dry days they are going to crack seal with the tar kettle throughout the township. They have plans to build up curbs that are made of asphalt on Wyndwood and Waterford Road to help keep storm water directed to catch basins. The Road Crew will be trimming back intersections as needed along with roadside growth. Hopefully the weather will regulate and let it all dry out.

**Sewage Enforcement**: Gary Wilding sent report regarding the Sewage Complaint on Sholcosky property regarding odor and water discoloration. Also runoff of water down the side of property. The water color may be an iron oxidized. This is not a township issue and suggest that Darlene and Brittany Sholcosky call PA DEP (Mike Sames). Also the other items discussed was the litter on the slopes, this is a civil matter between parties not a township issue. But The PADOT storm water system could possibly be a different matter.

The noted issues were discussed at the last visit and conducted to confirm the iron oxidation was not connected to the on-lot sewage disposal system at the Glenburn Grill.

#### **Old Business:**

Decision from supervisors on the vacancy board position and other open positions in township.

**Waverly Road Address changes** Waiting on hearing back from Waverly Supervisors regarding the address on Waverly Road.

### **Door Repair**:

No other quotes for doors and windows for township. Bill Wicks was going to get me a name also

Ann DeNato – EPA A review was done and they are in the process of reviewing the document before it is posted on the EPA Web-site. Additionally there is a chance that they may be able to arrange a Supervisors update earlier (Septemer16, 2019)

#### **New Business:**

## **Announcements:**

Vacancy Board appointed to Beth Scialpi

Vacancy Hearing Board appointed to Charles Sansky

Vacancy for Solicitor for Zoning Hearing Board is Attorney Kost Scanlon

We still have openings for Abington Area Joint Rec Board – Resident must live in the township

We are also still looking for a resident that is interested in being an auditor. Will be appointed if qualified for remainder of this year and run in the next election for the position

## Cable in township

Comcast will be here for public meeting on Wednesday June 19, 2019 - 7:00 PM to 8:00 PM Fords Pond Road and any other residents that are interested to attend meeting.

#### **Public Input:**

Supervisor Dave Jennings motioned to adjourn at 8:05 PM and Supervisor David Druck  $2^{nd}$ . All in Favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bernadette Menendez

Secretary/Treasurer